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R epublic of the Philippines

Region V - Bicol
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

13 February 2023
MEMORANDUM
OSD-CID-UM-02/13/2023/jtt

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
District LR Coordinators
All other Concerned

From: By the Authority of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM AND ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 060 s. 2023 RE: REORIENTATION -WORKSHOP ON THE
LEARNING RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

1. This office informs the field of the corrigendum and addendum to the
Division Memorandum No. 060 s. 2023.

a. For the Corrigendum:
To participate as District LR Coordinator of Bato West District is Mr.
Jesie A. Rodolfo, Teacher II of Cabugao Integrated School instead of Mrs.
Emma Rodriguez; for Caramoran South District, Ms. Jocel Teves is advised
to participate instead of Mr. Sanirey Solero.

b. For Addendum:
To participate as Public Schools District Supervisor of Virac South
District is Mr. Miguelito T. Rodriguez.

2. For information and guidance

: as stated
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